
 
 

 

 

To: Compliance Certification Services Date: November 15, 2002 

Attn: Mr. Mike Kuo 

 

 

Dear Mr. Kuo,  

 

I got your question regarding my application “ Transpod ST-22” from Taiwan Tokin EMC Eng. 

Corp. (Which is my relied lab.)  This is the first time to apply FCC ID, so I have little 

deviation in my specification. 

 

To Your Question 3: I can confine the tuning range within 88-108MHz in mass production. 

Actually, Taiwan Tokin measured for me, the tuning range is truly in 88-108MHz, so I shall 

correct my user manual on tuning frequency range …ect, please see the attached file ( User 

Manual). 

 

As to Question 4, I do assure to submit to avoid tuning frequency over 88MHz-108MHz 

restricted band. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Shang Wen, Huang 

RD Manager 

Jow Tong Technology Co., Ltd. 

 

 



 



 



 
FCC ID. QPRST22 

 
 
 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
INTERFERENCE STATEMENT 
 
This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital 
device, pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide 
reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This 
equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if  not installed 
and  used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio 
communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a 
particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or 
television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the 
user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following 
measures: 
 
-- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna. 
-- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver. 
-- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the 

receiver is connected. 
-- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help. 
 
CAUTION:  
To assure continued FCC compliance:  
Any changes or modifications not expressly approved by the grantee of this device could 
void the user's authority to operate the equipment. 

 
 
 


